Makaylla Sprake

About me

Saint Joseph, MO 64504 makayllasprake4_be4@indeedemail.com +1 816 596 1146

Hello my name is Makaylla Sprake I am 20 years old. I graduated high school in 2020. I was taking my cna in high school. I did clinical's in the same day care unit in mosaic life care my junior year. My senior year I did clinical's at living community. Unfortunately I broke my leg in a very bad car accident and could not finish. when I Graduated I started to do my surgical technologist but I stopped for personal reason. One day I want to work with kids in physical therapy. I am going to school for my medical assistant.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Daycare Teacher

La Petite Academy - Saint Joseph, MO September 2021 to Present

I am a teacher in la petite I play with e kids I am in a class room with one year olds and I teach them to use there utensils talk walk and play with others and I clean up after them.

Results

ResultsCX - Saint Joseph, MO April 2021 to September 2021

I taking food orders for pet food over the phone, an computer I do data entry and returns on computers. I work with vets animal hospital clinics

Wal-Mart Cashier

Walmart - Saint Joseph, MO February 2021 to March 2021

Checked out people's items. Cleaned and make sure shelve where stocked and clean. Made sure customer are happy with there service

Was not a good work environment so I left.

Athena

Athena Mid-Buchanan Rv March 2019 to February 2021

I am fasted paced. I am good with children.

- With this job I have learned to solve problem by taking it step by step and don't rush the situation
- Kept the kids safe and playing
- Cleaned
- Kept parents updated with things going on in the school and daycare

Education

High school diploma

August 2016 to May 2020

Skills

- Childcare
- Customer service (3 years)
- clinicals at mosaic in same day care/ living community (1 year)
- Medical terminology (2 years)
- Computer skills (4 years)
- Typing (4 years)
- Vital signs (2 years)
- surgical tech (Less than 1 year)
- Windows
- · Medical coding
- Sales
- Salesforce
- Medical office experience
- · Data collection

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification